SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE



MINUTES ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING – CAPE TOWN – 29th JULY 2017

1. CHAIRMAN'S WELCOME

- 1.1 Chairman opens the meeting at 10:00.
- 1.2 Andries Maree (SASACC Secretary), Adiel Behardien (SASACC Vice President) and all present are welcomed.

2. CONFIRMATION OF ATTENDANCE

2.1 Attendance register attached - ANNEX A

3. CONFIRMATION OF APOLOGIES

- 3.1 Deon Goch Exco
- 3.2 Dean Reddy Exco

4. CONFIRMATION OF THE PRECEDING AGM & SGM'S MEETING MINUTES

- 4.1 The minutes of the SASAA meetings were distributed and accepted as correct.
- 4.2 AGM minutes dt 30th July 2016 Proposed: Central Gauteng Seconded: Border
- 4.3 OGM minutes dt 30th April 2017 Proposed: Eden Seconded: Border

5. MATTERS ARISING FROM:

- 5.1 AGM dt 30th July 2016 = None
- 5.2 OGM dt 30th April 2017 = None

6. NOTICE OF CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

6.1 Correspondence received was dealt with during the year.

7. FINALIZATION OF AGENDA

- 7.1 SASACC presentation of 2019 World Angling Games. (*Refer Point 8*)
- 7.2 SASAA Local Organising Committee (LOC) for 2019 World Angling Games. (*Refer Point 9*)
- 7.3 Colin Attwood (UCT) presentation Raggie and Catch data. (*Refer Point 27*)

8. SASACC PRESENTATION OF 2019 WORLD ANGLING GAMES:

- 8.1 Andries Maree did a PowerPoint presentation.
- 8.2 Eight (8) National Federation's / Associations (NF) will be hosting the games.
- 8.3 The event will take place in February 2019 with the opening function being in Johannesburg.
- 8.4 SASAA is hosting the Men, Ladies, Pairs and Masters Championships in the West Coast.
- 8.5 The games will be centrally organised by SASACC with each NF organising the championship in its particular area.
- 8.6 Andries Maree advised that the financial implications of the Championships are for the account of each of the organising NF's.

9. SASAA LOC FOR 2019 WORLD ANGLING GAMES:

- 9.1 The LOC when finalised will comprise the following members:
 - Chairman
 - Treasurer
 - Logistics
 - Secretary
 - Officials/Stewards Coordinator
 - Venue Coordinator
 - Additional Personnel (If required)
- 9.2 The following members were proposed and accepted by Associations present:
 - Chairman Pierre du Preez
 - Logistics Frans Claassen
 - Secretary Andre Stevens
- 9.3 Associations to nominate candidates for the other positions to ensure that the LOC can be finalised by Manco by end August 2017.

10. PRESIDENTS ANNUAL REPORT

10.1 Report as distributed is accepted – **ANNEX B**

11. TREASURER'S REPORT

- 11.1 Financial Statements as distributed is accepted ANNEX C
- 11.2 Affiliation fee increase to R160 per member is approved.
- 11.3 The proposal to sponsor the two FIPS-M and six International teams by R 37 500 each is accepted.
- 11.4 Privatactus Inc. is appointed as SASAA's auditors.

12. RECORD OFFICERS REPORT

- 12.1 Report as distributed is accepted ANNEX D
- 12.2 Records certificates handed to Associations delegates.

13. TOURNAMENT CO-ORDINATORS REPORT

13.1 Report as distributed is accepted – **ANNEX E**

14. DEVELOPMENT OFFICERS REPORT

14.1 Report as distributed is accepted – ANNEX F

15. HEAD COACH REPORT

- 15.1 Report as distributed is accepted <u>ANNEX G</u>
- 15.2 Associations to appoint Coaches and submit coaching status.

16. DIVISIONAL CHAIRPERSON'S REPORTS

- 16.1 All Divisional Report as distributed were accepted <u>ANNEX H to O</u>
- 16.2 Associations to ensure development of ladies in management positions.
- 16.3 Associations / Hosts to ensure record keeping of trophy location.
- 16.4 Correction Central Gauteng won Bronze in the Development Championships.

17. CONSTITUTION

Action:

It was confirmed at the 2017 SASACC AGM that SASAA could continue participating in it's current "PROVINCIAL" structure:

viii)

xi)

- West Coast i)
- iv) Eden

vii)

- ii) Western Cape v) **Eastern Province**
- iii) Boland
- vi) Border
- ix) Mpumalanga

- KwaZulu-Natal X) Central Gauteng
- Zululand Gauteng North
 - xii) Free State.

The "PROVINCES" will in future be known as REGIONS and this will not affect the presentation of Protea colours to our anglers selected after completion of the "National/Regional" championships.

- On completion of the 2017 AGM the current format constitution (Version 15) will 1. be updated to include the approved proposals/issues and circulated to all Associations.
- 2. To comply with SASACC requirements the information in the current format will be transposed into the "NEW FORMAT" constitution for approval by Exco before being circulated as the new working document to the Associations.
- 3. The envisaged completion date for this exercise is 31st October 2017.

18. PROPOSED CONSTITUTIONAL CHANGES:

18.1 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted: Competitive Representation (Loan Anglers) Page 10 Point 2.2.6.1

- (d) A member who nominated and was selected for any Provincial team of any Association, may not fish for any other Provincial team of any other Association during the same angling year.
- (e) In the event where an Association decides not to send a team to participate at a National Championship, then such Association may provide list of their highest ranked anglers to SASAA, who will be available as loan anglers to other Associations. The provincial ranking of each angler shall be displayed on the list provided by the Association.
- (f) In the event where an Association withdraws a team from participating at such a National Championship, then any member selected to such a team, shall be allowed to fish for another Association as a "loan" angler, without the restriction imposed on them by Section 2.2.6.1 (d) above, provided that his/her name was included in the list of available loan anglers forwarded to SASAA by his/her Association. The provincial ranking of each angler shall be displayed on the list provided by the Association.
- (g) A reserve selected to any team participating at a National Championship, shall also be permitted to fish as a "loan" angler without the restriction imposed by Section 2.2.6.1 (d) above, with the approval of the Executive Committee of his/her own Association, and/or SASAA, provided that his/her name was included in the list of available loan anglers forwarded to SASAA by his/her Association. The provincial ranking of each angler shall be displayed on the list provided by the Association.
- (h) Members who nominated for selection to one Association, but who was not selected for any Provincial team of that Association, may only fish for another Association as a "loan" angler, if his/her Association included such a member in their list of available loan anglers forwarded to SASAA. The provincial ranking of each such member must be displayed on the Association's list of available loan anglers.
- (i) In the event of an Association making available to another Association a "loan angler" as mentioned in paragraphs (e), (f) and (g) and (h) above, then Sections 2.2.6.1 (b) and (c) above shall not be applicable.
- **Motivation:** This practise will be beneficial to the growth of the individual and complement the team making use of his services.

18.2 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted: Divisional Participation Formats Page 29 Point A2

8. Pegged Shore Angling

Motivation: The name FIPS-M cannot be used as a divisional name due to copyright restrictions.

18.3 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted: Convener of Selectors Page 30 Point A.2.1.2 (d)

(d) Convenor of Selectors:

(i) Act as Chairperson of the Selection Committee Meeting.

(ii) In the event of nominations for Convenor not being received, the SASAA representative must act as Convenor of Selectors.

(iii) Confirm that selection Committee is constitutional.

Motivation: To ensure that compliance of the selection process at all times.

18.4 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted: Selectors Eligibility Exceptions Page 30 Point A.2.1.3 (b)

- (b) Eligibility Exceptions:
 - (i) For the Senior A Division nominees must have been awarded Protea or President A colours.
 - (ii) For all other divisions nominees must have at least 3 years national experience.

Motivation: To ensure that all nominees have knowledge of and that compliance of the selection process is maintained at all times to ensure its credibility in team selection.

18.5 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted:

Men Senior A Page 31 Point A2.2.1a

1 team per Association consisting of:

Maximum fifteen (15) members.

Team manager

Captain

Twelve (12) anglers.

Reserve and/or guide (1)

At least one (1) Person of Colour (POC) to be included in the team. Associations who do not have a POC available for selection, may borrow a POC from another Association to include in their **12** man team.

Motivation: 1. Associations have had sufficient time to identify POC's for their teams.

2. The practice of deducting points at the end of the competition will be eradicated thereby avoiding any possible incorrect information being announced or submitted to the selectors.

18.6 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted: Development Page 33 Point A2.2.5a

May enter 1 team per Association consisting of:

Maximum nine (9) members Team manager Captain Six (6) anglers Reserve and/or guide

A minimum of 2 team members must be POC and/or physically disabled anglers. To promote, educate and improve the development of our sport, POC anglers may be loaned amongst Associations.

Motivation: 1. B and Development divisions to fish one event over four (4) days.

- 2. No limitation on qualification for the Development National teams.
- 3. The Development Presidents team will be selected on one year ranking.

 18.7 The following proposal from Exco was not accepted – Only 7 votes in favour: Men Senior B Page 32 Point A2.2.2a May enter 1 team per association consisting of; Maximum (9) members Team manager Captain Six (6) anglers Reserve and /or Guide

18.8 The following proposal from EP was withdrawn: Mens Senior B Page 32 Point A2.2.2.a

- That the current composition of teams within then B nationals remain exactly the same and that provinces may send one or two six man teams;
- That the Development nationals be fished in conjunction with the B Nationals at the same venue but as currently is two different divisions and points accrued accordingly.

18.9 The following proposal from KZN was withdrawn: Mens Senior B Page 32 Point A2.2.2.a

The KZNCAU propose that the Seniors B Team sent to represent the Provinces at the Interprovincial Tournaments to revert back to a 12 man team.

18.10 The following proposal from Exco was accepted – 10 votes in favour:

Ladies Page 32 Point A2.2.3a

All anglers points to count toward team and individual points.

- **Motivation:** 1. The practice of deducting points on a daily basis will eliminate possible faults being incurred and reduce the administrative function at the tournament.
 - 2. It will also ensure that points on the last day are correct and timeously available for approval, the selectors and prize giving.

18.11 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted: Junior u/16 Page 32 Point A2.2.4a

All anglers points to count toward team and individual points.

- Motivation:1. The practice of deducting points on a daily basis will eliminate possible faults
being incurred and reduce the administrative function at the tournament.
 - 2. It will also ensure that points on the last day are correct and timeously available for approval, the selectors and prize giving.

18.12 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted: Junior u/21 Page 33 Point A2.2.4c

Motivation:

All anglers points to count toward team and individual points.

- 1. The practice of deducting points on a daily basis will eliminate possible faults being incurred and reduce the administrative function at the tournament.
 - 2. It will also ensure that points on the last day are correct and timeously available for approval, the selectors and prize giving.

18.13 The following proposal from Mpumalanga was accepted – 11 votes in favour: Masters Page 33 pt. 6(a) & Grand Masters Page 34 pt. 7(a)

Proposal for SASAA to allow Anglers to fish for Masters and Grand Masters Divisions in the year they turn 50 and 60 respectively to avoid them having to wait a year to fish for the division.

18.14 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted:

Pegged Shore Angling (FIPS-M) Page 34 Point A2.2.8

8. (a) Pegged Shore Angling Males and Females

All ages

Individual competition

Championship will be fished according to FIPS-M Shore Angling rules: http://www.fips-m.org/statutes-rules-gb Manager and / or Captain (1) per association Duration: 3 (three) daily sessions

Fishing period: 5 hours but not less than 4 hours per day

- Motivation: 1. The name FIPS-M cannot be used as a divisional name due to copyright restrictions.
 - 2. Protea colours are awarded to this facet of fishing and its imperative that the best anglers are selected by allowing all affiliated members to participate in the nationals and also growing the membership of type of angling.

18.15 The following proposal from Exco was accepted – 9 votes in favour:

Fishing Area Page 38 Point B.6.1 a

The area to be fished on any angling day shall be:

a. Senior A Division:

b.

- i) Multiple entry points:
 - Maximum continuous area from East to West of 16 km min 6 km.
 - Not more than 6 km away from any entry point.
 - Swimming beaches or no fishing areas are included in the total area of 16 km.
 - ii) Single entry point (access in both directions):
 - Maximum total fishing area of 8 km East to West.
 - Not more than 6km in any one direction away from the entry point.
 - Swimming beaches or no fishing areas are included in the total area of 8 km.
 - iii) Single entry point (access in one direction only):
 - Maximum fishing area of 6 km.
- Ladies, Junior, Masters, Senior B and Development Divisions:
 - i) Multiple entry points:
 - Maximum continuous area from East to West of 8 km min 4 km.
 - Not more than 6km away from any entry point.
 - Swimming beaches or no fishing areas are included in the total area of 8 km.
 - ii) Single entry point (access in both directions):
 - Maximum total fishing area of 8km East to West.
 - Not more than 6km in any one direction away from the entry point.
 - Swimming beaches or no fishing areas are included in the total area of 8km.
 - iii) Single entry point (access in one direction only):
 - Maximum fishing area of 6km.
- c. Grand Masters Division:

i) Multiple entry points:

- Maximum continuous area from East to West of 4km min 2km.
- Not more than 2km away from any entry point.
- Swimming beaches or no fishing areas are included in the total area of 4km.
- ii) Single entry point (access in both directions):
 - Maximum total fishing area of 4km East to West.
 - Not more than 4km in any one direction away from the entry point.
 - Swimming beaches or no fishing areas are included in the total area of 4km.
- iii) Single entry point (access in one direction only):
 - 1. Maximum fishing area of 4km.
- **Note:** In the event of beach permits being obtained for vehicle access in fishing areas, the total maximum fishing area for any of the above divisions will be permitted.
- **Motivation:** Areas were determined when vehicle access was allowed and are excessive when the current allowable mode of transport is per foot.

18.16 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted: Page 42 Appendix C

Shore Angling Team Selection System

18.17 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted: Selection Committees Page 42 Point C.1 a C.1 SELECTION COMMITTEES.

a. Divisional selection committees shall be elected at the Annual Divisional Meetings, (ADM) Eligible candidates from the ranks of team management who are attending the championship, must be nominated in writing by their Member Association. Nominations to reach the Divisional Secretary before the stipulated date.

To qualify, nominees for the Senior A division must have been awarded Protea or President A colours, while nominees for all other divisions must have at least 3 years national experience. The selection committee shall comprise:

- A convener of selectors who shall chair the selection committee meeting. In the event of nominees for convener not being received, the SASAA representative must fulfil this position.
- Three (3) or five (5) selectors.
- Motivation: 1. The highlighted / strikethrough section be removed as it is a duplication.
 - 2. Selectors with experience will ensure compliance and the credibility of the selection system.
 - **3.** The same will apply as per pt. **2** above should the SASAA representative have to stand in due to non-nomination for the convener position.

18.18 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted: Selection Criteria Page 43 Point C.2.3 vii

vii FIPS-M - Only points scored in the FIPS-M Angling will be considered.

Action: This point is to be removed as it's not applicable to the Shore Angling facet but only that of Pegged Shore Angling.

18.19 The following proposal from KZN was not accepted – Only 1 vote in favour: President B Team.

We propose that the President's B Team be selected from a one year ranking.

18.20 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted: Selection Criteria Page 43 Point C.2.5

For all other divisions (Grand Masters, u/21 & u/16) the sub group will consist of the 12 top ranked anglers. In addition to the subgroup of 12 anglers in both the u/16 & u/21 Divisions, the top 3 ranked available POC's in both (u/16 & u/21) divisions, shall be included in the pool of anglers to be considered for selection. In both (u/16 & u/21) divisions at least one (1) POC must be included in the Protea team.

Motivation: FIPS-M is not a division of Shore Angling as Pegged Shore Angling is a facet with its own selection system.

18.21 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted: Specific Selection Notes (Shore Angling) Page 44 Point C4

- The Protea (Senior A, Ladies & u/21) and the SA (Masters & Grand Masters) teams selected after conclusion of the respective Divisional National Championships, shall consist of a maximum of 7 anglers, a Team Manager and or a Captain. Only the total points scored by the top six (6) anglers for these teams will be eligible as team points at the completion of the tournament.
- 2) The Protea (u/16) team shall consist of five (5) anglers a Team Manager and or a Captain. Only the total points scored by the top four (4) anglers will be eligible as team points at the completion of the tournament.

Motivation: The Shore Angling System is unique to this facet as Pegged Shore Angling has its own Selection System.

- 3) The Presidents (Senior A, Senior B, Senior Inland, Ladies, Masters, & Development) teams, shall consist of a maximum of 7 anglers and a Team Manager. Only the total points scored by the top six (6) anglers for these teams will be eligible as team points at the completion of the tournament.
- 4) The regularity of the selection of the **Protea** teams shall entirely depend on:
 - i) The availability of tournaments; and
 - ii) SASCOC participation approval.
- **Motivation:** 1. The Pegged Shore Angling criteria is applicable to the selection criteria of that facet and not Shore Angling.
 - 2. The team size of the Presidents teams allows for an additional angler to participate and in the event of an injury the "reserve" is participating in the Gus and his points will then count for the team due to the fact that Presidents teams do not have a coach.

18.22 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted:

SASAA Dispute & Discipline Resolution Policy Pages: 2 & 15.Page 2:PART F - PRESCRIBED FORMS251.DISPUTE REFERRAL252.APPLICATION FOR CONDONATION273.NOTICE OF SET DOWN OF HEARING294.SUBPOENA305.NOTICE OF POSTPONEMENT OF HEARING326.NOTICE OF DISCIPLINARY HEARING33

Page 15:

22. Appeal of a Dispute matter.

A member may appeal a finding of the SASAA **Dispute** Committee and refer the matter on appeal to SASAA Manco or Appeal Authority appointed by SASAA.

Where a member is not satisfied with the decision of SASAA Manco or Appeal Authority, the matter may then be referred to the SASACC Athlete's representative who will

forward a recommendation to SASACC Manco for a decision on the matter.

In the event where a member is still not satisfied with the decision of SASACC Manco, the matter may be referred to SRSA.

The decision of SRSA as the final Appeal Authority, will however be **final and binding**. This means thus that there is no right to appeal the ruling of SRSA as Final Appeal Authority.

Note: The guidelines and procedure of the Appeal process **in respect of a Disciplinary matter,** is contained in **PART E** of this policy.

Motivation:1.The policy was amended at the SASACC AGM and all facets must
correct their respective policies following the approval.

2. The updated policy must be included in the constitution as an Appendix/Bylaw.

18.23 The following proposal from Exco was unanimously accepted: Code of conduct

Proposal: Excom propose that the Code of Conduct be added to the SASAA constitution as an Appendix/Bylaw.

- **Motivation:** i) The Code of Conduct is a SASCOC requirement that all athletes are to adhere to.
 - ii) It is also one of requirements that must be distributed to all athletes representing South Africa or participating in a sporting event as an affiliated member of a recognised sporting Code/Association.

19. DISCUSSION OF, AND OR VOTING ON SPECIAL ISSUES:

- 19.1 The following proposal from Mpumalanga was discussed, but not accepted 1 vote in favour. SASAA to re-look at the use of Bicycles during National tournaments. The motivation behind it is that, it is just as difficult and effort to ride a bicycle on the beach.
- 19.2 The following proposal from Mpumalanga was discussed and accepted 10 votes in favour: SASAA to vote on allowing Eel species to be claimable for SASAA records. As it stands, Eel species are not claimable for records, but they are caught on a regular basis and do form part of the bony fish species list.
- 19.3 The following proposal from Exco was discussed, but not accepted 1 vote in favour. Proposal:

Teams participating in national championships supply their own bait with the exception of mackerel, which will be supplied by the host province. The type of bait and quantity allowed per day will still be as indicated on the invite as distributed by the host province (2 x yellowtail with max weight of 1.2kg/fish, 8 x mullet, 6 x mackerel, 1 kg chokka and 1 kg pilchard). The host province must also advise contact information of reliable bait suppliers on the invite. Teams that cannot source their own bait must notify the host province 90 days before the time and the host will then provide bait for such provinces.

Motivation:

The most important reason for this proposal is to reduce costs but still ensure the playing field is level. It is our opinion that the prices of yellowtail, chokka, mullet and mackerel is loaded. The reasoning of the price loading is as follows:

Yellowtail:	The supplier quotes per fish as he does not know in advance what the weight of
	fish will be. He consequently quotes on 1.5kg fish. If fish of 600 – 800gram are
	supplied he makes a huge profit.

Chokka: It appears that big chokkas are quoted on but medium and small are supplied. Possibly the big volume is a factor and possibility of having to buy out by the supplier causes price loading up front.

- Mullet:They are unreasonably priced and the only reason must be the fact that not many
people have licences to supply mullet and it's virtually impossible for host
provinces to obtain big volumes on their own.
- **Mackerel:** The average price off the boat is R15/kg (+- R5/mackerel). For reasons unknown the price reaches R10 R12.

It is our opinion that yellowtail, chokka and pilchard is readily available at cheaper prices than can supplied by the host and that it is not difficult throw mullets before a tournament (eg: 32 mullet/angler for a 4 day tournament).

The only bait that will cause a concern as far as levelling the playing field is mackerel, hence the proposal that the host province supply the mackerel.

The other obstacle is naturally freezing arrangements. To overcome this the host province must arrange freezing facilities at a predetermined rate as currently already in place. For the smaller tournaments of 6 man teams over 3 days there might even be enough freezing facilities in their accommodation, realising a further saving in freezing costs. The hiring of host freezing facilities is thus an optional extra should it be required.

19.4 The following proposal from Exco was discussed and accepted – 10 votes in favour:

- Proposal:Exco propose that deposits and registration of teams be processed 90 days before
the tournaments and the balance be paid 30 days before. In the event of a
withdrawal the deposit will be forfeited / non-refundable.
- **Motivation:** This enables the host to arrange all overheads such as the functions, Scorekeeper, Lifesavers, Weigh Masters and bait timeously and will ensure that the host does not incur additional unbudgeted expenses.

19.5 The following proposal from Exco was discussed and accepted – 9 votes in favour:

Exco propose that at the 2018 Pegged Shore Angling Nationals all competing and Proposal: eligible anglers be requested to indicate their availability for the FIPs-M World Championships in Wales (2018) and the FIPs-M World Games in South Africa (2019). The selectors are then to select both teams, in accordance with the constitutional selection criteria, taking account of the available anglers for each event. Both 2018 and 2019 teams (Men and Ladies) are to be announced following normal protocol at the 2018 Pegged Shore Angling Nationals prize-giving function. Motivation: The FIPs-M World Championships in Wales takes place from 20 - 27 October 2018 and the 2019 World Games takes place from 2 - 9 February 2019. There is thus insufficient lead time between the 2018 Pegged Shore Angling Nationals and the 2019 World Games to have another National Championship to select the World Games teams. The above proposal ensures that South Africa fields its strongest available team for each individual event (e.g. the top ranked angler over 3 years following the 2018 nationals may not be available for the 2018 tournament, yet available for 2019 – he should then be selected as part of the 2019 team and not the 2018 team).

19.6 The following proposal from Exco was discussed and unanimously accepted:

- Proposal:Exco propose that the selector's criteria be added to the tournament booklet, the
ADM agenda and that the SASAA Representative distributes a hard copy to the
selectors for scrutiny on completion of the ADM.
- **Motivation:** This will ensure transparency in the selection process to be followed and also ensure that the procedure is adhered to by all parties concerned.

19.7 The following proposal from Zululand was discussed and accepted – 9 votes in favour: ZULULAND TO ADVISE WITHIN 14 DAYS HOW THE ENVISAGED FUEL LEVY SYSTEM IS GOING TO BE CONTROLLED AND SUBMIT FIGURES FOR THE VARIOUS NATIONALS FOR THE 2017/2018 SEASON.

Zululand Shore Angling Association would like to make the following proposal for consideration at the upcoming AGM.

Due to changes in the venues that have been selected for the National Championships in the future, non-host provinces are being unfairly prejudiced in that their travel costs are permanently high, whereas the hosting provinces benefit from low to zero travel costs. In order to provide for a more equitable distribution of costs at National Competitions, we would like to make the following suggestion for inclusion into the competition rules. If we were to total the accumulated distances travelled by all the provinces, based on three vehicles per province, and divided this by the number of competing provinces, we would get an average distance travelled per province. An amount of say R2.00 per km, to be determined by the provinces annually at the AGM can be allocated and each province could be levied this

amount. The resulting funds can then be paid back to the competing provinces on a pro-rata basis. A system such as this would ensure that no province would be unfairly prejudiced due to an

A system such as this would ensure that no province would be unfairly prejudiced due to an inability to raise funds year on year.

For example, if the tournament were to be held in Jeffries Bay the figures would look something like this:

PROVINCE	HOSTING PROVINCE	TRAVEL DISTANCE X 2	NUMBER OF VEHICLES	TOTAL KILOMETERS	со	ST/KM	тс	DTAL COST	COS	AVERAGE ST/PROVINCE ACH TO PAY SASAA		REFUNDS DUE EX SASAA
BOLAND	EASTERN CAPE	1134	3	3402	R	2.00	R	6,804.00	R	9,253.00	R	6,804.00
BORDER	EASTERN CAPE	714	3	2142	R	2.00	R	4,284.00	R	9,253.00	R	4,284.00
CENTRAL GUATENG	EASTERN CAPE	2240	3	6720	R	2.00	R	13,440.00	R	9,253.00	R	13,440.00
EASTERN CAPE	EASTERN CAPE	0	3	0	R	2.00	R	-	R	9,253.00	R	-
EDEN	EASTERN CAPE	512	3	1536	R	2.00	R	3,072.00	R	9,253.00	R	3,072.00
FREE STATE	EASTERN CAPE	1454	3	4362	R	2.00	R	8,724.00	R	9,253.00	R	8,724.00
KZNCAU	EASTERN CAPE	1966	3	5898	R	2.00	R	11,796.00	R	9,253.00	R	11,796.00
MPUMALANGA	EASTERN CAPE	2928	3	8784	R	2.00	R	17,568.00	R	9,253.00	R	17,568.00
NORTHERN GAUTENG	EASTERN CAPE	2378	3	7134	R	2.00	R	14,268.00	R	9,253.00	R	14,268.00
WESKUS	EASTERN CAPE	1510	3	4530	R	2.00	R	9,060.00	R	9,253.00	R	9,060.00
WESTERN CAPE	EASTERN CAPE	1362	3	4086	R	2.00	R	8,172.00	R	9,253.00	R	8,172.00
ZULULAND	EASTERN CAPE	2308	3	6924	R	2.00	R	13,848.00	R	9,253.00	R	13,848.00
							R	111,036.00	R	111,036.00	R	111,036.00

This Table is based on a levy of R2.00 per kilometre travelled. Please note that the distances used are based on Google Maps using the capitals where possible.

19.8 The following proposal from Exco was discussed and unanimously accepted:

Proposal:

Due to the non-availability of Thys Kemp (JNR) after the AGM, the matter was discussed at the OGM in April and it was decided to stay with the current system. Thys has submitted a proposal for sub-contracting his services to maintain the system. Due to time constraints SASAA will utilise his services for the 2017/2018 season.

Motivation: This will ensure we have a system known to work and with history of anglers available. It also gives us time to investigate alternative options for the future.

20. BUDGET – GUS KOLLNER

- 20.1 Namibia have submitted revised fees.
- 20.2 Managers will be advised accordingly.

21. BUDGET – FIPS-M LADIES AND MEN TEAMS

21.1 SASAA will subsidise the teams R 37 500 each.

22. BUDGET – SA VS NAMIBIA

- 22.1 SASAA will subsidise the teams R 37 500 each.
- 22.2 Namibia will advise entry fee within the next week.

23. BUDGET – CHAMPIONSHIPS

23.1 The respective hosts associations must ensure that invites are submitted by **12th August 2017**.

24. ELECTION OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE:

22.1	President	Pierre du Preez
22.2	Vice President	Rautie Rautenbach
22.3	Secretary	Andre Stevens
22.4	Treasurer	Wilna Venter
22.5	Records Officer	Hansie Pretorius
22.6	Constitutional Officer	Ferdie Botha
22.7	Environmental Officer	Zaheed Moosa
22.8	Tournament Co-ordinator	Frans Claassen
22.9	Development Officer	VACANT (WCSAA advised the withdrawal of their nomination)
22.10	Head Coach	Dirk Lucas
22.11	Athletes Representative	Trudy Pretorius (Nominations & acceptance off the floor)

25. HONORARIA

Honoraria grants as follows:

- 23.1 Treasurer R 7 500
- 23.2 Justin Maans R 4 000
- 23.3 Secretary Raised by CPI

26. CONFIRMATION OF THE CHAMPIONSHIP VENUES AND DATES:

26.1 Venues: 2017 – 2024

Following submissions from the various ADM's, the matrix is as follows:

YEAR	W/C	WP	BOL	EDEN	EP	BOR	KZN	ZUL	
2017	DONE	DONE	DONE	DONE	GM	DONE	DONE	DONE	
2018	PEGGED SHORE JNR		GM	LAD	A MAS	B/DEV			
2019	PEGGED SHORE		A	B/DEV	LAD	JNR			
				GM	IVIAS				
2020	PEGGED SHORE				JNR	LADIES			
2020	GM		B/DEV	Α	MAS	LADIES			
2021	PEGGED SHORE		JNR	B/DEV	MAS	A		LADIES	
					GM				
2022	PEGGED SHORE		LAD	GM	A			B/DEV	
	JNR				MAS				
2023	PEGGED SHORE		А	JNR	MAS	B/DEV			
	LAD		GM						
	PEGGED				B/DEV				
2024	SHORE GM		JNR	А	MAS	LADIES			

26.2 Championship dates for 2017 / 2018 are as follows:

<u>Division / Event</u>	Venue	<u>Date</u>
FIPS-M Masters WC	Spain	30 Sep to 7 Oct 2017
Triangular – BOR/EP/KZN	Hole in the Wall	4 to 6 Oct 2017
Gus Kollner	Namibia	10 to 12 Oct 2017
FIPS-M Mens & Ladies WC	West Coast	4 to 11 Nov 2017
Grand Masters	EP	14 to 16 Nov 2017
SA vs Namibia International	Namibia	5 to 7 Dec 2017
Juniors	West Coast	16 to 18 Jan 2018
Masters	EP	30 Jan to 1 Feb 2018
Senior B & Development	Border	12 to 16 Feb 2018
Ladies	Eden	13 to 16 Feb 2018
Senior A	EP	26 Feb to 2 Mar 2018
Pegged Shore Angling	West Coast	15 to 17 Mar 2018

27. COLIN ATTWOOD (UCT) PRESENTATION:

- 27.1 Based on current stats the Raggie is not an endangered species in South Africa.
- 27.2 SASAA will continue catching the species at its championships as all catches are released.
- 27.3 We have to date had no feedback from the DEA regarding the legislation.
- 27.4 We are also not aware of any public participation process having taken place regarding the species.
- 27.5 Associations to decide how they'll handle the "Raggie ban" in their respective leagues.
- 27.6 SASAA to send Colin a copy of the government gazette to assist in obtaining more clarity on the issue.
- 27.7 Colin will further advise requirements on how we can assist with supplying catch data to assist the recreational angling stats.
- 27.8 The catch data website is: catchreport.co.za

28. ADJOURNMENT / CLOSURE OF MEETING

The Chairperson closes the meeting at 16:30

President

29th July 2017

Date

Secretary

ANNEX A

SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE



SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

SASAA Attendance Register for:	AGM 2017
Held on:	29 th JULY 2017
At:	GOODWOOD SPORTS CLUB, CAPE TOWN

	EXCO	
POSITION	NAME & SURNAMEE	SIGNATURE
PRESIDENT	PIERRE DU PREEZ	A
VICE PRESIDENT	CRAIG WELLS	H
SECRETARY	ANDRE STEVENS	Altres
TREASURER	MARTIN DOWIE	N.
RECORDS OFFICER	THYS KEMP (JNR)	400
CONSTITUTIONAL OFFICER	FERDIE BOTHA	A
TOURNAMENT CO-ORDINATOR	FRANS CLAASSEN	Goun
DEVELOPMENT OFFICER	DEON GOCH	APOLOGY
HEAD COACH	DIRK LUCAS	Afluers
ATHLETES REPRESENTATIVE	TRUDY PRETORIUS	Hais

ASSOCIATION	ASSOCIATIONS & OTHER	
ASSOCIATION	NAME & SURNAMEE	SIGNATURE
1. WITH VOTING POWERS	ANDRE KRAHTZ	In
BORDER	WEE COLLON	513
1. WITH VOTING POWERS	WES COLLOM	the is
2. WITHOUT VOTING POWERS	RAY KINGMA	Dari-
CENTRAL GAUTENG		A L
1. WITH VOTING POWERS	GRAHAM VOLMER	mell de
2. WITHOUT VOTING POWERS	CAREL KROG	-XII
EASTERN PROVINCE		Cont 11
1. WITH VOTING POWERS	RAUTIE RAUTENBACH.	Hatath
EDEN	THOMAS HEATH	A fin
1. WITH VOTING POWERS	THOMAS HEATH	× ····
2. WITHOUT VOTING POWERS	JOHANN STRAUSS	Vin
FREESTATE	TONI DE CANHA	A.
1. WITH VOTING POWERS	TONI DE CANNA	a .
2. WITHOUT VOTING POWERS	BARRIES BARNARD	125
GAUTENG NORTH	-	0
1. WITH VOTING POWERS	HANSIE PRERORIUS	9
KWAZULU-NATAL	CRAIG WELLS	SIGNED ON EXCO ATTENDANC
1. WITH VOTING POWERS		0
MPUMALANGA	JOHAN BEUKES	Euch
1. WITH VOTING POWERS WEST COAST		Children and the
1. WITH VOTING POWERS	KAREL ROSSOUW	Mar.
		Ya
2. WITHOUT VOTING POWERS	RAYMOND CAMPBELL	OB 1.
WESTERN CAPE	MIKE WHITE	
1. WITH VOTING POWERS		
ZULULAND 1. WITH VOTING POWERS	GREWAR VAN HUYSSTEEN	gan S
	THERS NOT LISTED : WITHOUT VOTING PO	WERS
SASACC SECRETARY	ANDRIES MAREE	Maria
UCT	COLIN ATTWOOD	the Ame
		ri qui
SASACC VICE MESSO	NT- ADKER BOHARDENI	A
VSAA . This K.	Contraction of the second seco	10
worst - I mp ken	NT. A DEER BOHARDEN	Da
. /		1

ANNEX B

SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE

President : Pierre du Preez ⊠pdupreez.contracts@gmail.com ① +27 (0) 72 177 5419

1 May 2017



SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

Secretary: Andre Stevens Sasaasecretary@gmail.com ① +27 (0) 84 422 7256

PRESIDENTS REPORT ON SASAA FOR 2016 - 2017

On behalf of the SASAA Executive committee we would like to thank all Provincial Presidents, their committee's and members for the great spirit in which the previous season was conducted.

Highlights and events for 2016 - 2017 angling year were:

1. INSTITUTION OF SASAA "PEG ANGLING" FACET

SASAA hosted the 2nd FIPS-M style peg angling National tournament in Langebaan. Peg angling has become very popular amongst our members. Dirk Lucas has spearheaded this facet and turned it into a huge success. Ladies and Senior men's Protea teams were selected to participate in the locally fished World Shore Angling Championships in November 2017.

2. SASAA SCHOOLS PROGRAMME

SASAA's 2017 Schools League programme is an exciting challenge. Since institution this league has introduced 100's of youth POC's to Shore Angling. Funding received from SASACC was implemented on new school league programmes. The established school leagues are struggling due to lack of funding.

3. SASACC Sports Confederations in all Provinces

SASAA affiliated Provinces must get involved in the establishing of the SASACC Confederations to ensure shore angling does not get side lined. This is the structure for the future and Provincial Presidents must avail themselves to serve on the Manco. This will not require much effort but will ensure shore angling's interests are considered.

4. SASAA NATIONAL TOURNAMENTS

All divisions, namely, Senior A, Senior B, Development, Juniors, Ladies, Masters and Grand Masters tournaments were fished from November 2016 to April 2017. All tournaments were a huge uccess and we wish to thank the Host Provinces, Frans Claassen and especially Andre Stevens for their enormous efforts and applaud them.

5. GUS KOLNER – PRESIDENT TEAMS

Congratulations to all who achieved Presidential teams and colours. SASAA wish you the best of luck in the Gus Kolner tournament to be fished in Namibia in October 2017.

6. INTERNATIONAL COMPETITIONS

Senior A, Juniors, Ladies, Masters and Grand Masters teams were selected to fish against Namibia in December 2017. Well done to all participants and we trust you will be true ambassadors for our sport and South Africa.

7. TRANSFORMATION

SASAA endeavours to transform our sport to enable the meaningful participation of all our members not only in angling but in management as well.

John F. Kennedy's famous inaugural address comes to mind, "Ask not what SASAA can do for you – ask what you can do for SASAA."

Every member is challenged to contribute in a positive way to the good of our sport.

In closure SASAA has a history going back many years, known for it's ethos and living by our constitution which is agreed by our affiliated Provinces, clubs and members. SASAA Executive will live up to our promise to all members to abide by the constitution until such time a ²/₃ majority vote to amend at an AGM or SGM.

Individual or personal gain will not be tolerated as we face continuous challenges which are disruptive, time

consuming, might slow us down but we will **never** stop serving all members with 100% passion, honesty and integrity and strive to create an environment of mutual trust, respect based on honesty and acceptance of responsibility amongst all our members!

Yours in angling

Pierre du Preez SASAA President

ANNEX C



SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

(A non-profit organisation - 154-659 NPO)

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 30 April 2017

SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 30 April 2017

Nature of business	Shore angling association
	P du Preez - President
	C Wells - Vice President
	A Stevens - Secretary
	M Dowie - Treasurer
	T Kemp (Jnr) - Records Officer
	F Botha - Constitution Officer
	D Goch - Development Officer
	F Claassen - Tournament coordinator
	T Pretorius - Athlete Representative
	D Lucas - Head Coach
Postal Address	PO Box 3105
	Witkoppen
	2068
Bankers	First National Bank
Auditors	Privatacus Inc
	Chartered Accountants (SA)
	Registered Auditors

ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 30 April 2017

Contents	Page
Audit report	3
Balance sheet	4
Income statement	5
Statement of changes in equity	6
Notes to the financial statements	7 - 8

Committee's responsibility and approval

The annual financial statements set out on pages 3 to 8 are the responsibility of the committee.

The committee is responsible for selecting and adopting sound accounting practices, for maintaining an adequate and effective system of accounting records, for the safeguarding of assets, and for the developing and maintaining a system of internal control that, amongst other things, will ensure the preparation of financial statements that achieve fair presentation.

The presentation and disclosures contained in the financial statements are not required or intended to and do not comply, in all material respects, with the requirements of South African Statements of Generally Accepted Accounting

After conducting appropriate procedures the committee is satisfied that the association will be a going concern for the foreseeable future and have continued to adopt the going concern basis of accounting in preparing these financial

The financial statements were approved by the committee on dd/mm/yyyy and are signed on its behalf :

PRESIDENT

TREASURER

BALANCE SHEET as at 30 April 2017

	Notes	2017 R	2016 R
ASSETS			
Investments			
Equipment	2		2 397
Investments	2	955 382	941 996
	1	955 382	944 393
CURRENT ASSETS			
Receivables	4	-	-
Bank balances	4 5	372 325	768 807
		372 325	768 807
TOTAL ASSETS	1	1 327 707	1 713 200
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES			
CAPITAL AND RESERVES			
International Tournament fund		197 262	197 262
Accumulated funds	12	792 586	1 109 435
	-	989 848	1 306 697
CURRENT LIABILITIES			
Payables	6	337 859	406 503
N54		337 859	406 503
	9	1 327 707	1 713 200

INCOME STATEMENT for the year ended 30 April 2017

2017 2016 R R INCOME Affiliation levies 255 379 230 485 Sundry Income -6 651 250 296 South African Nationals - tournament income 133 055 157 082 Sundry Income 500 1 250 382 283 639 113 INVESTMENT INCOME Interest received 51 051 48 733 12 687 14 517 Dividends received Fair value gains/(losses) on investments -22 861 -23 275 39 975 40 877 Gross Income 423 160 679 088 EXPENDITURE Administration fees paid 43 631 17 786 2 786 2 145 Bank charges Badges & Ties 20 332 -Computer Costs 2 202 2 202 2 397 4 076 Depreciation Development/Transformation -16 346 15 200 Dispute Resolution Costs 37 492 35 739 Grants: Protea World Championships Teams 150 282 100 000 11 500 10 000 Honoraria International Championships (RSA vs Namibia) 303 905 86 699 8 621 Investment costs 8 346 Repairs - Trophies 555 SASAA Attendance - SASACC Meetings 6 118 5 286 SASAA Indaba 14 280 . Secretarial Costs 166 534 157 037 740 009 458 796 NET (LOSS)/INCOME -316 849 220 292

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY for the year ended 30 April 2017

	International		
	Tournament	Accumulated	
	Fund	Funds	Total
	R	R	R
Balance at 30 April 2015	197 262	889 143	1 086 405
Net profit for the year	-	220 292	220 292
Balance at 30 April 2016	197 262	1 109 435	1 306 697
Net loss for the year	-	-316 849	-316 849
Balance at 30 April 2017	197 262	792 586	989 848

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 30 April 2017

1 ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost basis of accounting except where otherwise stated. The principal accounting policies are set out below and are consistent in all material respects with those applied in the previous year. Equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

1.1 EQUIPMENT

Equipment is stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis using the following rates:

Office, Computer & Club equipment	5 years
Fishing equipment	3 years

1.2 STOCK OF BADGES AND TIES

Stock of badges and ties is valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

1.3 INVESTMENTS

Investments are stated at fair value. Changes in fair value are accounted for in the income statement.

1.4 REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE

Revenue and expenditure are accounted for on the accrual basis.

	2017	2016
2 EQUIPMENT	R	R
GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT		
Office equipment	6 499	6 499
Fishing equipment	44 536	44 536
Club equipment	12 353	12 353
	63 388	63 388
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION		
Office equipment	6 499	6 186
Fishing equipment	44 536	44 536
Club equipment	12 353	10 269
	63 388	60 991
NET CARRYING AMOUNT		
Office equipment		313
Fishing equipment		
Club equipment		2 084
	· · ·	2 397

NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) for the year ended 30 April 2017

3 INVESTMENTS	2017 R	2016 R
INVESTMENTS		
Stanlib Classic Investment Plan	955 382	941 996
The above investment comprises units held in a number of funds administered by Stanlib Wealth Management Limited.		
4 RECEIVABLES		
	<u> </u>	
5 BANK BALANCES		
First National Bank current account	371 379	241 730
First National Bank money market account	946	527 077
	372 325	768 807
PAYABLES		
Affiliation levies received in advance	208 050	378 043
Income received in advance - World Championships	73 626	12010-0207
Accruals - other	56 183	28 460
5 .	337 859	406 503

<u>ANNEX D</u>

SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE



SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

RECORDS OFFICER 2017 ANNUAL REPORT

The 2016/2017 season went very well with no problems encountered. Seventeen record claims were received from the different divisions during the angling year and will be handed out at the AGM to the respective association's representatives.

A claim for eels was submitted but in the current records it's not claimable. I advise the associations send forward a proposal if the want to change this in the future.

The SASAA scoring on all National events went 85% without problems, there was a problem at the ladies and senior nationals, this was rectified on the tournament and problem area was identified

My sincere thanks to all provinces for the manner in which all record matters were handled throughout this angling year and for your support.

Thys Kemp Jnr

<u>ANNEX E</u>

SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE

President: Pierre du PreezDpdupreez.contracts@gmail.com+27 72 177 5419



SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

Secretary: Andre Stevens Sasaasecretary@gmail.com +27 84 422 7256

2017 VERSLAG: TOERNOOI ORGANISEERDER

SASAA het vanjaar op internasionale vlak deelgeneem in Namibië, teen Namibië (Mans, dames, o/16, o/21, meesters en grootmeesters) en dan het die mans en dames ook deelgeneem aan die wêreldkampioenskappe in Ierland. Suid-Afrika het die dames wêreld kampioen opgelewer by name Kabous Louw en het ons spanne het ook in Namibië uitstekend gevaar.

Op provinsialevlak is die Junior- (o/16 en o/21); Ontwikkelings-; Senior B-; Meesters-; Grootmeesters-; Dames- en Senior A nasionale kampioenskappe aangebied.

Die toernooie is oor die algemeen baie goed georganiseer en was daar wynig probleme. Probleme wat wel voorgekom het is tydig opgelos maar die volgende moet aandag kry:

- <u>Aas</u>: Die gehalte van die aas was nie deurgaans wat n mens op n nasionale kampioenskappe sal verwag nie en daar is verskeie redes hiervoor. Ook is die prys van aas in sommige gevalle buitensporig duur. Hierdie aangeleentheid is na afhandeling van die kampioenskappe breedvoerig bespreek en nadat opinies van vooraanstaande protea hengelaars bekom is, is die aangeleentheid na SASAA se bestuur verwys wat n voorlegging na die AJV sal maak.
- Punte: Vanjaar was ook die eerste keer dat "vreemde" inligting vanaf die punte program verkry is, gelukkig is dit tydig waargeneem en kon dit reggestel word voordat die prysuitdelings gehou is. Hierdie aspek is ook met SASAA se bestuur opgeneem en na afloop van die OGM sal daar n voorlegging in die verband op die AJV dien.
- Afstande van Hengelareas:
 Dit is bykans onmoontlik om n span behoorlik te bestuur met die huidige afstande wat hengelaars en hul bestuur te voet moet aflê tydens nasionale kampioenskappe. Hierdie aangeleentheid is tydens die OGM bespreek en n voorlegging in die verband sal op die AJV die.
- **Ontwikkelingstoernooi**: Vanjaar was die toernooi net deur 5 spanne bygewoon wat dit n baie duur toernooi maak. n Voorstel in die verband sal op die AJV dien.

Die bestuur van SASAA is deurlopend besig om te kyk hoe om toernooie goedkoper aan te bied en alhoewel daar voorstelle in die verband by die AJV ter tafel sal wees word u uitgenooi om enige voorstelle in die verband deur te gee na SASAA se sekretaris.

Groete

Frans Claassen

ANNEX F

SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE

President: Pierre du Preez Dupreez.contracts@gmail.com +27 72 177 5419

SASAA Provensioners

SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

Secretary: Andre Stevens Sasaasecretary@gmail.com +27 84 422 7256

2016/2017 Development Report:

During **2016/2017** development for Juniors and POC schools league anglers took place in the Western Cape, Eastern Cape and KwaZulu provinces thanks to some sponsorship from SRSA and the dedication of individuals.

The **Western Cape** ran its school league in the West Coast, Western Province and Eden regions culminating in the schools league nationals that was fished on the West Coast. The competition was won by the WP Eagle Rays team. The level of angling was significantly improved on last year. The WP region even has a ladies team competing in the schools league. The Western Cape development team managed by Richard Lesch competed in the SASAA Junior nationals and ended in a creditable 9th position. Thanks to all persons assisting in growing the sport of shore angling through this concept.

KwaZulu Natal ran their training and development initiative for all age groups under the guidance of Sun Desh Pursad and it culminated in the selection of team to compete in the SASAA Junior nationals. The team achieved 2nd position winning the silver medal and the top individual angler, Jared Naidoo, not only was the top POC angler, he ended up 4th overall out of 45 anglers and he was selected for the Protea junior u/16 team to compete against Namibia. Well done to all participants on the achievements of your training and development program.

The **Eastern Cape** initiated its development program by targeting schools in the Jeffreys Bay area. Under the guidance of some provincial anglers a few clinics were held culminating in the selection of a four man team to participate in the SASAA nationals. Due to time and resource constraints the team achievement was fair for the first time of competing.

I would like to thank all the Senior Anglers offering their time and assistance at the various Schools Leagues partaking around the Country.

Deon Goch SASAA Development Officer

<u>ANNEX G</u>

SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE

President: Pierre du Preez Dupreez.contracts@gmail.com +27 72 177 5419



SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

Secretary: Andre Stevens Sasaasecretary@gmail.com +27 84 422 7256

SASAA HEAD COACH REPORT 2016/17

During 2016/17 activities involving Coaching was very limited. A lack of interest by anglers and funding contribute to this and for this reason SASACC did not host any Coaching/Managers/Captains training courses during 2016/17. I am however happy to say that SASAA did register 30 members that will participate in these courses during 2017.

I hope these members will be successful in there endeavours and could assist as Coaches in future.

I want to mention that the SASAA members that successfully completed these courses during 2015/16 are still awaiting there certificates from SASACC.

As Head Coach it is also not clear whether all the Associations affiliated to SASAA has Coaches on their committees as now communication took place during 2016/17.

It will be off great help if these names could be send to the SASAA Secretary for distribution to the Head Coach to make communication easier.

I however was informed of coaching that took place during, especially the school leagues that were held in the Western Cape, Eastern Cape and KwaZulu Natal, Current and past Protea and Provincial anglers assisted with training workshops that were held before the start of these leagues as well as after the completion thereof.

Our Past and present Protea anglers are possibly the best people to act as coaches. A word of thanks to these guys for putting something back in the sport.

Hope that in future there will be better communication between the Associations/SASAA and the Head Coach regarding any coaching related matter.

We need capable coaches to grow and improve the sport that we all so dearly love especially amongst our juniors.

My SASAA go from strength to strength.

Dirk Lucas Head Coach

ANNEX H

SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE

President: Pierre du PreezDpdupreez.contracts@gmail.comD+27 72 177 5419



SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

Secretary: Andre Stevens Sasaasecretary@gmail.com +27 84 422 7256

<u>Juniors Verslag – 2017</u>

Dit is met groot plesier om verslag te doen oor die Junior afdeling/toernooi vir 2017. Die jaarlikse nationale kampioenskappe was die jaar deur Eden aangebied gedurende 31 Januarie – 03 Februarie te Mosselbaai. Baie dankie aan Johan Strauss en sy span wat alles vlot laat verloop het en die toernooi vir almal aangenaam gemaak het. Baie geluk ook aan al die juniors wat aan die toernooi in so goeie gees deelgeneem het.

Al was die omstandighede baie moeilik weet ek daar n hele klomp seuns was wat hulle persoonlike beste vangste gehad het. Vir my persoonlik was dit seker die geelstert wat Kila Sumption van Grens gevang het van 14,75Kg.

In vergelyking met laasjaar se vangste was hierdie jaar BAIE moeilik. Die 0/21s het n totale gewig van 922,95Kg gehad en die 0/16s 592.26Kg.

Daar was weereens tydens die toernooi baie bekommernis vanaf die provinsies.

'n Groot bekommernis is die jaarlikse toename in kostes en dit afekteur direk die hoeveelheid deelnemers. Hierdie kostes speel 'n direkte rol en dan ook beskikbare tyd. Die huidige datum van die toernooi is wanneer die skole al aan gang is en eerstejaar studente moet inskryf by Universiteite.

Laasgenoemde maak dit vir 'n groot groep 0/21 hengelaars onmoontlik om die toernooi by te woon.

Juniors is die toekomstige senior hengelaars en as die juniors verdwyn is die toekoms van hengel daarmee heen

Groot sorg moet aan die dag gelê word om te verseker dat hierdie voedingsbron van ons land se hengelaars nie tot niet gaan nie.

Hengel Groete Morné Esterhuizen

<u>ANNEX I</u>

SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE

President: Pierre du PreezDpdupreez.contracts@gmail.comD+27 72 177 5419



SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

Secretary: Andre Stevens Sasaasecretary@gmail.com +27 84 422 7256

SASAA LADIES DIVISION ANNUAL REPORT 2016/7

During the World Championships that took place in Ireland in November 2016, Kabous Louw won the Gold Medal and was crowned as the Ladies World Champion angler for 2016 amongst eleven countries participating and Elsabe Campbell ended in 7th position.

At the International between South Africa and Namibia in Namibia, Henties Bay (6-8 December 2016), Christelle Oosthuizen ended as the winner of the Ladies teams and her experience showed off, Elsabe Campbell ended 2nd and Kabous Louw in 3rd place. The Ladies team won the trophy for the best Ladies team.

The 2016 Gus Kolner Tournament in Jeffrey's Bay, South Africa was a huge success as the ladies team won the trophy for the best Ladies team. It was a sad state of affairs that the winning ladies team, nor the winning lady, nor the top 3 of the ladies was not even mentioned, called to the podium or received any medals for their achievement as traditionally done by Namibia. The 2017 SASAA ladies tournament was hosted by Boland Shore Angling Association (Struisbaai).

The most outstanding catch of the tournament was a Spotted Ragged Tooth Shark of 96.05 kg caught by Mariëtte Westraad from Eden.

The Eden team won gold with KZN and Boland in second and third position. The ladies team that will be competing in the **FIPS-M tournament** in South Africa during November is:

Manager:	Sunette Steenkamp (WC)
Coach:	Hansie Pretorius (GN)
Anglers:	Elzanne Cronjé (Eden), Elsabe Campbell (WC), Kabous Louw (WP),
	Riana Vermaak (GN), Cara Cowan (KZN)
The ladies team th	hat will be competing in the Zone 6 tournament against Namibia is:
Manager:	Bren van Rheenen (WP)
Coach:	André Krathz (Bol)
Anglers:	Elzanne Cronjé (Eden) (Capt), Marina Fuchs (Eden), Christelle Oosthuizen (Bol), Trudy Pretorius (GN), Kahang Lawri (WD), Maliaga da Pagad (ED), Amartiig and da Pagad (ED)
	Kabous Louw (WP), Melissa du Randt (EP), Annetjie van der Poel (EP).

The president ladies team to compete in the Gus Kolner tournament is:

Manager:	Neil Fourie (WC)
Anglers:	Elsabe Campbell (WC) (Capt), Chantel Carstens (WC), Jocelyn Rossouw (WC),
	Cornie van Greunen (GN), Linda Botes (EP), Mariette Westraad (Eden)

The number of female athletes participating in SASAA National tournaments have dropped from peaking at 64 in 2012 to a mere 49 in 2017.

I have learnt that not all the associations have lady representatives, and would hereby like to request that all associations appoint a lady representative.

I believe that the development of ladies angling is of utmost importance and we feel that the associations should become more involved in the development of the ladies division.

Trudy Pretorius Convener: Ladies Division

You can be a hero, but your team can be a zero!

<u>ANNEX J</u>

SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE

President: Pierre du Preez Dupreez.contracts@gmail.com +27 72 177 5419



SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

Secretary: Andre Stevens Sasaasecretary@gmail.com +27 84 422 7256

SASAA National Development Report

Greeting to all,

Congratulation to all anglers who took part in this year's tournament that was hosted by Zululand Shore Angling. Congratulation Western province that won gold this year, KZN for silver and Zululand for bronze. Congratulation to the anglers who out fished the rest and was selected into the Gus team, I am convinced that you will do your country and yourself proud by coming back with gold. Best of luck to the team.

A very special thanks to Dean Reddy and his dedicated team. You have done an outstanding job in hosting the tournament. Your excellence and preparedness was clearly visible. The competition was fished through some tough conditions, with the adverse cyclonic weather condition hitting the Zululand coastline. The anglers prevailed these touch conditions, with very little fish been caught. However there was the spirit of comradeship in this year's tournament that was not there before. Close ties among the anglers were forged and each province assisted the other provinces. Well done to all the provinces.

For any sport to have continued growth and success, there has to be a strong development program. It is with much disappointment that only four provinces chose to participate in this year's tournament. The selfish gesture of the other provinces caused the competiveness of the tournament to weaken in numbers and escalated the cost on the competing provinces. These non-attendances has to be dealt with by SASAA. The priority of every province must be to develop the sport of angling and graft in new anglers.

The prize giving was a great success and was well hosted. However many of the anglers who won awards, were only awarded a medal due to the non-return of trophies. It was strongly suggested that from next year at the prize giving the winning teams and anglers, have their photos taken on the night of the prize giving and the trophies be handed back to the secretary for safekeeping.

Thank You Yours in Angling

Regards

Emmanuel Varathan Development

ANNEX K

SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE

President: Pierre du Preez Dupreez.contracts@gmail.com +27 72 177 5419

SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

Secretary: Andre Stevens Sasaasecretary@gmail.com +27 84 422 7256

<u>June 2017</u>

MASTERS DIVISION ANNUAL REPORT 2017

At the 2016 Gus Kollner tournament the Presidents Masters team fished against the Namibian President Masters team in Jeffreys Bay. Our team did extremely well to manage a second place overall out of all of the divisions with Mike Hyman ending 5th top angler.

In November 2016, Kallie Erasmus and Barry Wareham from the Masters Division fished in the Protea team that went to the World Championships in Ireland. It was a fantastic tournament although our Protea side didn't do well. We learnt a lot and again got to realise how much practice we are lacking at this type of angling. It was a beautiful country to visit and a good time was had by all. In 2017 South Africa will be hosting the World Championships in Langebaan and hopefully better fortune will follow.

The 2016 International tournament fished against Namibia in Namibia proved to be a difficult one for the South African Masters Team and for the first time in our history had to take second place to Namibia. Well done to the Namibians on a great achievement and I am sure we are all looking forward to the return match again in Namibia at the end of this year.

The Masters National Championship fished in January 2017 in Jeffrey's Bay went off very well once again thanks to Rautie Rautenbach and Andre Stevens.

Yours in angling,

Barry Wareham



<u>ANNEX L</u>

SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE

Chairman : Johann Strauss Mail: scangling@netactive.co.za Cell: 0825713107



SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

Secretary: Roy Logan Mail: roy.logan@ananzi.co.za Cell: 0731502532

Grand Masters Division Annual Report 2017

The Sixth Grand Masters Nationals was held were it all started at West Coast from 2-4 November 2016 With ten provinces a record of 16 teams attending it was a treat for the anglers to once again meet up with old friends and many stories and memories were once again rekindled.

After the Annual Divisional Meeting. Chosen at the meeting was Johann Strauss as chairman and Roy Logan as secretary.

Fishing in the West Coast can dish up all kinds of surprises with many still remembering the last day of the tournament we fished in the West Coast where not a single catch was registered. After a very nice tournament with many catches being made. All were excited to hear the results. A big thank you to West Coast for organizing a great tournament.

At the prize giving the following anglers and teams were acknowledged for their achievements:

Biggest Edible		R van Niekerk
Biggest non edible		P Mey
Most non edible fish caught		T Basson
Most Fish Caught Ed and nor	n ed	T Basson
Top Angler		T Basson
Over 70 Angler with most po	ints	D Carr
Teams:		
3 rd Zululand	303.52	points
2 nd Kwa-Zulu Natal A	318.29	points
1 st West Coast	368.96	points

The South African Grand Masters team to fish against Namibia in Henties Bay in 2017 was chosen. Thys Basson, Alan Prinsloo, Brian McFarlaine, Koot Scheepers, Wimpy Barnard Cassie de Clerq, and John Lindsay. Manager Johann Strauss Coach Bill Short.

Our team that fished in Henties Bay did not make it and had to play second fiddle to the team from Namibia that out fished us. Thys Basson being our top angler ending 4th overall.

The Internationals against Namibia will in future be fished in Namibia and the 2017 team is going to go all out to beat Namibia for the first time in their waters.

A big thank you to SASAA for the monetary assistance that was allocated to the team to partake in Namibia.

Yours in angling

Johann Strauss Chairman



SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE

President: Pierre du Preez Dupreez.contracts@gmail.com +27 72 177 5419



SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

Secretary: Andre Stevens Sasaasecretary@gmail.com +27 84 422 7256

PEGGED SHORE ANGLING DIVISION REPORT 2016/17

Unfortunately the first year for the Pegged Shore Angling division did not start well as Tish Yelland, the first elected Chairperson, resigned before the SASAA AGM in July.

However after difficult circumstances, for the first six months of the existence of the division, the Protea Pegged Shore Angling Teams for men and ladies depart for Ireland where they participated in the World Shore Angling Championships from the 6th November to 20th November 2016. Excellent results, especially by anglers from the ladies team were achieved. Kabous Louw won gold and were crowned as World Champion. Elsabe Campbell achieved a seventh place. (50anglers). The ladies team were placed 7th out of 11 Countries. Well done ladies!! Barry Wareham were placed 25th (90 anglers) and the men's team 13th out of 18 Countries.

The Pegged Shore Angling Division held it's second Nationals and Divisional meeting from the 15 to 18 March 2017 at Velddrif. Dirk Lucas was elected as Chairperson and Elzanne Cronje as secretary for the division.

Due to the Senior A-Nationals dates changed to a later date (three days before our Nationals) the attendance was not as good as expected. However 17 men and 11 ladies participated.

For the first time a Protea Men's and Ladies team were selected after the tournament based on a three year Pegged Shore Angling ranking system.

These teams will participate in the World Shore Angling Championships that will be hosted by South Africa at Langebaan from the 4th to 11th November 2017.

Best wishes to the teams and I am sure you will make South Africa and SASAA proud.

I also want to wish SASAA and especially Frans Claassen well with all these efforts of making this World Championships a great success.

I see a bright future for this division, especially with the nationals for 2018 being open to all anglers affiliated to SASAA.

An exciting initiative, a first World Shore Angling Championships(Pegged Fishing) for Masters(over 55) was introduced by FIPS M this year and will be held in Spain from the 1st to 7th October 2017. In future this will be an annual event hosted by different countries. South Africa will be sending a Masters team of 5 Anglers. This is the ideal opportunity for our Masters anglers to still compete on the highest level. Hope to see you all at the Nationals next year. Unfortunately this team will not receive Protea colours but will receive SASAA Masters Pegged Angling colours.

South Africa will also host the 2019 World Angling Games that will include Pegged Shore Angling.

Wish SASAA and the Pegged Shore Angling Division all the best for 2017/18.

We all love this Sport.

Dirk Lucas Chairperson: Pegged Shore Angling Division



SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE

President: Pierre du Preez pdupreez.contracts@gmail.com +27 72 177 5419



SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

Secretary: Andre Stevens Sasaasecretary@gmail.com +27 84 422 7256

2017 B-National Chairman's Report

It is with great pleasure that I would like to report that the B-National tournament was hosted by Eastern Province and was a great success. All the provinces needs to be commended on their great sportsmanship during the tournament.

The host province and in particular Andre Stevens needs to be congratulated on the way that he organized and managed the tournament. All the arrangements were of the highest possible standards.

The ADM was held at Mentors Kraal. All provinces attending were duly represented. The opening function was at Mentors Kraal and everybody was impressed with the venue and function. The prize giving function was also at Mentors Kraal.

Herewith a brief summary of the fishing:

Day 1: Van der Riets

Arriving on the beach we found that the water was warm and we realized that it is going to be a hard day for fishing. Fishing started slow with a couple of Sandy's and Cob that come out. As the day progresses a few Diamonds came out and a Hammerhead by KZN, Eden and Zululand. In all it was a quiet day for fishing with the KZN Zambies leading the tournament after day 1.

Hereby the team results of day 1:

<u>POS</u>	<u>TEAM</u>	POINTS
1	KZN 1 ZAMBIES	93.04
2	EDEN 1	79.19
3	BORDER BLUE R	75.40
4	KZN 2 BRONZIES	62.75
5	EASTERN PROVINCE A	62.71
6	ZULULAND	60.15
7	CENTRAL GAUTENG A	58.39
8	W CAPE BRONZIES	45.20
9	EDEN 2	44.95
10	BORDER BROWN R	38.65
11	EASTERN PROVINCE B	33.95
12	W CAPE RAGGIES	33.81
13	CENTRAL GAUTENG B	29.78

Day 2: Kabeljous

Day 2 at Kabeljous started off quickly with reports of small Grey Sharks that come out in front of the car park and houses. As the tide started to drop at about 10h00 the water colour changed with a light North Easter blowing that

brought some Diamonds on the bite. A few good Diamonds was landed. That materialised good points for Border Blue Rays and EPA team.

Hereby the results of day 2:

POS	<u>TEAM</u>	<u>POINTS</u>
1	BORDER BLUE R	228.79
2	EASTERN PROVINCE A	205.98
3	KZN 1 ZAMBIES	145.70
4	ZULULAND	144.84
5	EDEN 1	130.27
6	EDEN 2	127.76
7	CENTRAL GAUTENG A	92.58
8	KZN 2 BRONZIES	84.95
9	W CAPE BRONZIES	68.48
10	EASTERN PROVINCE B	51.61
11	BORDER BROWN B	47.96
12	CENTRAL GAUTENG B	47.23
13	W CAPE RAGGIES	40.94

Day 3: Paradise Beach

Day 3 everybody was excited for this area is well known for the Raggies. The day started out slowly with an odd Diamond and small Grey Sharks coming out at the river mouth. At around 11h00 report come through that a Raggie was caught at Raggie hall by Eden. A lot of teams move their immediately where Central Gauteng and KZN also manage to land a Raggie or two. All and all it was still tuff fishing conditions.

Herewith team results for day 3:

<u>POS</u>	<u>TEAM</u>	<u>POINTS</u>
1	EDEN 1	292.62
2	EASTERN PROVINCE A	280.63
3	BORDER BLUE R	264.42
4	KZN 2 BRONZIES	203.86
5	ZULULAND	191.89
6	KZN 1 ZAMBIES	182.21
7	EDEN 2	159.86
8	CENTRAL GAUTENG B	140.41
9	EASTERN PROVINCE B	134.13
10	BORDER BROWN B	114.93
11	CENTRAL GAUTENG A	110.46
12	W CAPE BRONZIES	92.50
13	W CAPE RAGGIES	85.53

Day 4: Cape St Francis

Entering day 4 the guys had high hopes of landing good size fish seeing that the team result and fish weights wasn't what was expected the last three days. The day ended up a very difficult day of fishing with only a few catches been made. Only fish that was worthwhile mentioning was a Raggie of 150kg caught by EPA team and a 40kg Diamond near Anne's Avenue from the beach.

Herewith a summary of the prize giving and results:

BIGGEST EDIBLE FISH – INLAND SHARKS TROPHY

SPECIE	WEIGHT	ANGLER	TEAM
КОВ	7.93	PATRICK CARROL	WP "BRONZIES"

BIGGEST NON-EDIBLE FISH – CAREL KROG TROPHY

SPECIE	WEIGHT	ANGLER	TEAM
RAGGIE	150.70	DALE GOUVERIS	EP "A"

MOST FISH – CAREL KROG TROPHY

QTY	ANGLER	TEAM
24	TYRON DU PREEZ	EP "A"

MOST OUTSTANDING CATCH TROPHY

SPECIE	WEIGHT	ANGLER	TEAM
RAGGIE	150.70	DALE GOUVERIS	EP "A"

INDIVIDUAL TOP SIX STANDINGS:

POS	NAME	PTS	
6 th	ALLIE ALBERTS	87.05	
5 th	BLAYNE WAREHAM	94.53	
4 th	ANDRE GRUNDLINGH	103.04	
3 rd	RAVEEN SINGH	107.02	
2 nd	GARNET KRETZMANN	114.56	
1 st	DALE GOUVERIS	218.75	SANLAM CENTURION TROPHY

TEAM STANDINGS:

POS	NAME	PTS	
13 th	WP BRONZIES	92.50	
12 th	WP RAGGIES	97.39	
11 th	C/GAUTENG A	114.59	
10 th	BORDER BROWN RAYS	129.02	
9 th	EP B	139.85	
8 th	C/GAUTENG B	153.13	
7 th	EDEN 2	165.19	
6 th	ZULULAND	191.89	
5 th	KZN DUSKIES	214.50	
4 th	KZN ZAMBIES	218.62	
3 rd	BORDER BLUE RAYS	269.13	
2 nd	EDEN 1	299.86	
1 st	EP A	442.14	McCARTHY VOLKSWAGEN TROPHY

2017 SENIOR B PRESIDENTS TEAM:

MANAGER	KOBIE VAN STADEN	C/GAUTENG
ANGLERS	RUSSEL BARCKLAY	BORDER
	IAN LIEBENBERG	BORDEE
	ALLIE ALBERTS	EDEN
	ELMAINE TERBLANCHE	EDEN
	CRAIG WELLS	KZN
	PIETER MULLER	EDEN

Kind Regards

Carel Krog Chairman B Division

ANNEX O

SUID AFRIKAANSE KUSHENGEL ASSOSIASIE

President: Pierre du Preez Dupreez.contracts@gmail.com +27 72 177 5419



SOUTH AFRICAN SHORE ANGLING ASSOCIATION

Secretary: Andre Stevens Sasaasecretary@gmail.com +27 84 422 7256

Senior A Divisional Chairperson's Report – 2017

Test : Protea vs Namibia (6-8 December 2016 hosted in Namibia)

Our Protea Senior Men's team managed to secure a hard-fought victory over the Namibian team by a margin of 80 points, all down to an excellent day 2 result in very trying conditions. Top Protea and overall champion angler was Charl Marais with 273,9 points (11 fish). Team points were as follows: South Africa 489.4 points Namibia 409.8 points

National Championships – Hosted by Border (6 – 10 March 2017)

Sea and weather conditions turned out to be conducive to a "scratching" tournament hosted out of Kidds Beach by Border with the dominant species being small edibles (bronze bream, cob and mussel-cracker) and very few non-edibles being landed. Mathew Sumner managed a diamond of 18,6kg, being the largest fish of the week. With work-rate and scratching being the order of the day, Border would always be in the mix for a medal in their home waters and were awarded with Gold following a very tough week of angling, with EP just missing out by 0,25 points – definitely one of the closest results I have ever witnessed!

Final Team Results:

1.	Border	539.11
2.	EP	538.86
3.	Eden	466.61

Final Individual Results:

- 1. N vd Linde 93.09
- 2. L Allison 87.27
- 3. K Tiltman 82.55

Martin Dowie (Chairman - Senior A)